

Anexo 4

Lista de intuições de financiamento

A 4.1 Fundações

Alternative Gifts International
<http://www.altgifts.org>

Blue Moon Foundation
<http://www.blumoonfund.org>

Charles Stewart Mott Foundation
<http://www.mott.org>

Codespa Foundation
<http://www.codespa-asia.org>

David e Lucile Packard Foundation
<http://www.packard.org>

Earth Share
<http://www.earthshare.org>

Ford Foundation
<http://www.fordfound.org>

Global Greengrants Fund
<http://www.greengrants.org>

MacArthur Foundation
<http://www.macfound.org>

New Land Foundation
http://www.gm-unccd.org/FIELD/Foundations/NewLand/FR_Gr.htm

Rockefeller Foundation
<http://www.rockfound.org>

Rockefeller Brothers Foundation
<http://www.rfb.org>

Rockwood Foundation
<http://www.rockwoodfund.org>

Rose Foundation
<http://www.rosefdn.org>

Roy A. Hunt Foundation
<http://www.rahuntdn.org>

Shell Foundation
<http://www.shellfoundation.org>

Soros Foundation
<http://www.soros.org>

Surdna Foundation
<http://www.surdna.org>

Tides Foundation
<http://www.tides.org>

Toyota Foundation
<http://www.toyotafound.or.jp/etop.htm>

Wallace Global Fund
<http://www.wgf.org>

William e Flora Hewlett Foundation
<http://www.hewlett.org>

William J. Clinton Foundation
<http://www.clintonfoundation.org>

W.K. Kellogg Foundation
<http://www.wkkf.org>

Working Assets
<http://www.workingassets.com/recipients.cfm>

A 4.2 Organizações internacionais

African Development Bank (AfDB)
<http://www.afdb.org>

Asian Development Bank (ADB)
<http://www.adb.org/Vehicle-Emissions/default.asp>

Clean Air Initiative – Asia (CAI-Asia)
<http://www.cleanairnet.org/caiasia>

Clean Air Initiative – Latin America (CAI-LAC)
<http://www.cleanairnet.org/cailac>

Clean Air Initiative
– Sub-Saharan Africa (CAI-SSA)
<http://www.cleanairnet.org/caissa>

Development Bank of Southern Africa (DBSA)
<http://www.dbsa.org>

East African Development Bank (EADB)
<http://www.eadb.org>

European Bank for Reconstruction
e Development (EBRD)
<http://www.ebrd.com>

European Union

Directorate General VIII, Development
http://europa.eu.int/comm/development/index_en.htm

European Union

Directorate General XI, Environment
http://europa.eu.int/comm/environment/funding/intro_en.htm

European Union

Directorate General XVII, Energy e Transport
http://europa.eu.int/comm/energy_transport/en/prog_cut_en.html

Global Environment Facility (GEF)
<http://www.gefweb.org>

Inter-American Development Bank (IDB)
<http://www.iadb.org>

International Finance Corporation (IFC)
<http://www.ifc.org>

Pan American Health Organisation (PAHO)
<http://www.paho.org>

United Nations Centre for Regional
 Development (UNCRD)
<http://www.uncrd.or.jp/env/est>

United Nations Development Programme
 (UNDP)
<http://www.undp.org>

United Nations Environment Programme
 (UNEP)
<http://www.unep.org>

United Nations Human Settlement
 Programme (UN-Habitat)
<http://www.unhcr.org/programmes/sustainablecities>

World Bank
<http://www.worldbank.org/transport>

World Health Organization
<http://www.euro.who.int/healthy-cities>

A 4.3 Agências bilaterais

Australian Agency for International
 Development (AusAID)
<http://www.ausaid.gov.au>

Austrian Development Agency (ADA)
http://www.ada.gv.at/view.php?r_id=3042&LNG=de&version=

Belgium Development Cooperation (DGCD)
<http://www.dgcd.be/en/index.html>

Belgium Technical Cooperation (BTC)
<http://www.btctb.org/showpage.asp?iPageID=2&sLangCode=EN>

Canadian International Cooperation Agency
 (CIDA)
<http://www.acdi-cida.gc.ca>

Danish Cooperation for Environment e
 Development (DANCED)
<http://www.mst.dk/homepage>

Danish International Development
 Agency (DANIDA)
<http://www.danida.dk>

Danish Ministry of Foreign Affairs
<http://www.um.dk/en/menu/DevelopmentPolicy/DanishDevelopmentPolicy>

Development Cooperation Ireland (DCI)
<http://www.dci.gov.ie>

Dutch Ministry for Development
 Cooperation (DGIS)
http://www.minbuza.nl/default.asp?CMS_ITEM=MBZ257572

Finnish Ministry of Foreign Affairs,
 Development Cooperation (Global.Finland)
<http://global.finland.fi/index.php?kieli=3>

French Development Agency (Afd)
<http://www.afd.fr/jahia/Jahia/lang/en/pid/1>

French Ministry of Foreign Affairs
<http://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr/thema/dossier.gb.asp?DOS=SOLIDARITYDEVEL>

German Technical Cooperation (GTZ)
<http://www.gtz.de/en>

German Federal Ministry for Economic
 Cooperation and Development (BMZ)
<http://www.bmz.de/de/english.html>

Italian Ministry of Foreign Affairs
<http://www.esteri.it/eng/index.asp?>

Japanese International Cooperation
 Agency (JICA)
<http://www.jica.go.jp/english>

Japanese Bank for International
 Cooperation (JBIC)
<http://www.jbic.go.jp/english/index.php>

KfW Entwicklungsbank
 (German Development Bank)
<http://www.kfw.de/EN>

Lux Development (Luxembourg)
<http://www.lux-development.lu/e/home.htm>

New Zealand International Aid
 e Development Agency (NZAID)
<http://www.nzaid.govt.nz>

Norwegian Agency for Development
Cooperation (NORAD)

[http://www.norad.no/default.
asp?V_ITEM_ID=1139&V_LANG_ID=0](http://www.norad.no/default.asp?V_ITEM_ID=1139&V_LANG_ID=0)

Portuguese Institute for Development
Support (IPAD)

<http://www.ipad.mne.gov.pt>

Spanish Agency for International
Cooperation (AECI)

<http://www.aeci.es/Default.htm>

Swedish International Cooperation
Agency (Sida)

[http://www.sida.se/Sida/jsp/polopoly.
jsp?d=107](http://www.sida.se/Sida/jsp/polopoly.jsp?d=107)

Swiss Agency for Development
e Cooperation (SDC)

<http://www.sdc.admin.ch>

UK Department for International
Development (DFID)

<http://www.dfid.gov.uk>

US Agency for International
Development (USAID)

http://www.usaid.gov/our_work/environment